
Bid Details/�बड �ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय 24-01-2025 16:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड खुलने क�
तार�ख/समय 24-01-2025 16:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड पेशकश
वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) 180 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालय/रा!य का नाम Odisha

Department Name/�वभाग का नाम Women And Child Development Department Odisha

Organisation Name/संगठन का नाम N/a

Office Name/काया%लय का नाम Dswo Kendrapara

&ेता  ईमेल/Buyer Email dswokendrapara@nic.in

Total Quantity/कुल  मा ा 40104

Item Category/मद केटेगर�  Chair (Preschool Kit) (Q3) , Plastic Moulded Table - Preschool
Kit (Q3) , Portable Water Purifiers or Filters (Q3)

MSE Exemption for Years of Experience and
Turnover/ अनुभव के  वष+ से एमएसई छूट  No

Startup Exemption for Years of Experience
and Turnover/ अनुभव के  वष+ से /टाट%अप छूट  No

Document required from seller/�व&ेता  से मांगे
गए द/तावेज़

Experience Criteria,Bidder Turnover,Certificate (Requested
in ATC),OEM Authorization Certificate,OEM Annual
Turnover,Additional Doc 1 (Requested in ATC),Additional
Doc 2 (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 3 (Requested in
ATC),Additional Doc 4 (Requested in ATC),Compliance of
BoQ specification and supporting document
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

Do you want to show documents uploaded
by bidders to all bidders participated in
bid?/

No

Bid to RA enabled/�बड से 1रवस% नीलामी स3&य 3कया No

Type of Bid/�बड का 4कार Two Packet Bid

Primary product category Chair (Preschool Kit)

 

Bid Number/बोली &मांक (�बड सं5या):
GEM/2025/B/5800622

Dated/3दनांक : 09-01-2025

Bid Document/ �बड द/तावेज़
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Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक� मू=यांकन के
दौरान तकनीक� /प?ीकरण हेतु अनुमत समय

2 Days

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre-
registered with GeM)

No

Evaluation Method/मू=यांकन प@ित Total value wise evaluation

Arbitration Clause No
Mediation Clause No

Bid Details/�बड �ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड� �ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाईजर� बCक State Bank of India

EMD Amount/ईएमड� रािश 400000

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजी �ववरण

Required/आवEयकता No

(a). EMD EXEMPTION: The bidder seeking EMD exemption, must submit the valid supporting document for the
relevant category as per GeM GTC with the bid. Under MSE category, only manufacturers for goods and Service
Providers for Services are eligible for exemption from EMD. Traders are excluded from the purview of this
Policy./जेम क� शत+ के अनुसार ईएमड� छूट के इGछुक �बडर को संबंिधत केटेगर� के िलए �बड के साथ वैध समिथ%त द/तावेज़ 4/तुत करने है।
एमएसई केटेगर� के अतंग%त केवल व/तुओं के िलए �विनमा%ता तथा सेवाओं के िलए सेवा 4दाता ईएमड� से छूट के पा  हC। Kयापा1रयL को इस नीित के
दायरे से बाहर रखा गया है।

(b). EMD & Performance security should be in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable./ईएमड� और संपादन
जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथN के पO मP होनी चा3हए। 

Beneficiary/लाभाथN : 
Kendrapara
DSWO KENDRAPARA, Women and Child Development Department Odisha, N/A,
(Dswo)

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता No

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता No

1. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
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for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 

Chair (Preschool Kit) ( 25065 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�?याँ 

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�? का

नाम
Bid Requirement/�बड के  िलए आवEयक (Allowed

Values)/अनुमत मू=य

GENERIC Chair Load bearing capacity 15 Kgs, 20 Kgs, 25 Kgs, 30 Kgs

MATERIAL Material of chair Virgin Polyethylene terephthalate, Virgin
Polyethylene, Virgin Polyvinyl Chloride, Virgin
Polypropylene, Virgin Polystyrene, Virgin Polylactic
Acid, Virgin Polycarbonate, Virgin Acrylic, Virgin
Acetal (Polyoxymethylene, POM), Virgin Nylon, Virgin
ABS (Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene)

DIMENSION AND
MASS

Weight of each chair(+/-50
Gm)

600 Gms, 800 Gms, 900 Gms, 1000 Gms, 1200 Gms,
1300 Gms, 1400 Gms

WARRANTY Warranty periods 6 - Months, 1 – Years, 2 –Years

CERTIFICATION Test reports in respect of to
be furnished to buyer’s on
demand

YES, NO

OEM of offered product is
ISO 9001:2015 certified

YES, NO

OEM of offered product is
ISO 14001:2015 certified

YES, NO

OEM of offered product is
ISO 18001:2007 certified

YES, NO

Additional Specification Parameters - Chair (Preschool Kit) ( 25065 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

Specification with Terms and
Conditions Enclosed Notice No:
18/SW, Date: 03.01.2025

Specification with Terms and Conditions Enclosed Notice No: 18/SW, Date:
03.01.2025

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

Additional Specification Documents/अित1रS �विश�? द/तावेज़
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Applicable Drawing Document View

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/1रपो3टTग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/1रपो3टTग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर� के
3दन

1 Jyotirmayee
754211,District Social Welfare
Office,COLLECTORATE
BUILDING CAMPOUS AT/PO/
DIST-KENDRAPARA

25065 20

Plastic Moulded Table - Preschool Kit ( 13368 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�?याँ 

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�? का

नाम
Bid Requirement/�बड के  िलए आवEयक (Allowed

Values)/अनुमत मू=य

MATERIAL Cup shape coloured drums
made up of Virgin quality
plastic

Virgin Polyethylene terephthalate, Virgin
Polyethylene, Virgin Polyvinyl Chloride, Virgin
Polypropylene, Virgin Polystyrene, Virgin Polylactic
Acid, Virgin Polycarbonate, Virgin Acrylic, Virgin
Acetal (Polyoxymethylene, POM), Virgin Nylon, Virgin
ABS (Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene)

Leg / Frame material MS duly powder coated, Plastic, Wooden, PP

DIMENSION AND
MASS

Size of Metal frame Of suitable size, L 180 x W 60 x H 37 Inch, L 180 x W
60 x H 62 Inch, L 40 x W 40 x H 29 Inch, Others

WARRANTY Warranty periods 6- Months, 1 – Year, 2 - Years

CERTIFICATION Test reports in respect of to
be furnished to buyer’s on
demand

YES, NO

OEM of offered product is
ISO 9001:2015 certified

YES, NO

OEM of offered product is
ISO 14001:2015 certified

YES, NO

OEM of offered product is
ISO 18001:2007 certified

YES, NO
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/cms/tp/home_musi_toys_toys_chai/51/16/877/CategorySchema/gem_dgsnd_drawing_document/2019/1/29/representative-image-chair-preschool-kit_2019-01-29-13-49-12_e5103f7e145b6979efc70d9e1ff9d122.pdf
https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/2uLR7AtCJ8d2syRPeD74Xh0HpMa0_qhAqdCP0Bfxn28


Additional Specification Parameters - Plastic Moulded Table - Preschool Kit ( 13368 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

Specification with Terms and
Conditions Enclosed Notice No:
18/SW, Date: 03.01.2025

Specification with Terms and Conditions Enclosed Notice No: 18/SW, Date:
03.01.2025

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

Additional Specification Documents/अित1रS �विश�? द/तावेज़

Applicable Drawing Document View

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/1रपो3टTग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/1रपो3टTग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर� के
3दन

1 Jyotirmayee
754211,District Social Welfare
Office,COLLECTORATE
BUILDING CAMPOUS AT/PO/
DIST-KENDRAPARA

13368 20

Portable Water Purifiers Or Filters ( 1671 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�?याँ 

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�? का

नाम
Bid Requirement/�बड के  िलए आवEयक (Allowed

Values)/अनुमत मू=य

General Type of purifier With storage, Without storage

Number of filteration
stages

Single, Two

Type of main filtering
cartridge

Hollow Fiber UF membrane inline Filter, Activated
Carbon Filter, Ceramic Filter, Hollow Fiber MF (Micro
Filtration) with activated carbon filter, Hollow Fibre MF
(Micro Filtration) without Activated Carbon Filter

Filtering Technology Squeeze, Hand pump, Suction

Minimum Size of filtering
particles (Microns)

0.1 - 0.4 (micrometer)

Maximum filteration rate
(Ltrs/min)

1 - 4 (liter)

Life of Filtering cartridge
(Ltrs)

1000, 10000, 25000, 50000, 100000, 2000, 4000
(liter)

Purifier Storage facility Pouch, Bottle, NA
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/cms/tp/home_musi_toys_toys_pl72263408/51/16/877/CategorySchema/gem_dgsnd_drawing_document/2019/1/29/representative-image-plastic-moulded-table-preschoo_2019-01-29-12-51-42_4fe6b150281e43042848b63d3d6c1a16.pdf
https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/OvwefZvTQmXlVm6EK2-AOVLyVIn6C8QjY1zVYPs_H4I


Purifier storage capacity
(ml)

600, 1000, NA, 500, 750, 650

MATERIAL Body material of purifier Soft membrane of food grade, Plastic, food grade,
Polypropylene, Stainless steel, food grade, 100% PVC,
Medical Grade Silicone, Tritan

CERTIFICATION Warranty period (Yrs) 1, 2, 3, 4, 5

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�? का

नाम
Bid Requirement/�बड के  िलए आवEयक (Allowed

Values)/अनुमत मू=य

Additional Specification Parameters - Portable Water Purifiers Or Filters ( 1671 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

Specification with Terms and
Conditions Enclosed Notice No:
18/SW, Date: 03.01.2025

Specification with Terms and Conditions Enclosed Notice No: 18/SW, Date:
03.01.2025

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/1रपो3टTग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/1रपो3टTग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर� के
3दन

1 Jyotirmayee
754211,District Social Welfare
Office,COLLECTORATE
BUILDING CAMPOUS AT/PO/
DIST-KENDRAPARA

1671 20

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/&ेता  Vारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शतX

1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity by up to 25% of the contracted  quantity during the currency of the
contract at the contracted rates. Bidders are bound to accept the orders accordingly.

2. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .
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https://fulfilment.gem.gov.in/contract/slafds?fileDownloadPath=SLA_UPLOAD_PATH/2025/Jan/GEM_2025_B_5800622/CLM0010/ATC_60c27e6e-a509-4ebd-8e211736418469855_Missionshaktikendrapara.pdf


Disclaimer/अ/वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws /
acts / rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract

and Buyer may take suitable actions as per GeM Contract.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ यह �बड सामाYय शत+ के अतंग%त भी शािसत है

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामाYय शत+ के खंड 26 के संदभ% मP भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द
पर 4ितबंध के संबंध मP भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा मP �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा
जब वह �बड देने वाला सOम 4ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड मP भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी
गलत घोषणा 3कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को त^काल समा_ करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई
का आधार होगा।
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https://assets-bg.gem.gov.in/resources/upload/shared_doc/list-of-categories-where-trials-are-allowed_1712126171.pdf
https://admin.gem.gov.in/apis/v1/gtc/pdfByDate/?date=20250109


---Thank You/धYयवाद---
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